Idaho State Police

Serving since 1939
Forensic Services

Colonel Ralph W. Powell C.L. “Butch” Otter

Director Governor

December 27", 2016

Rachel Cutler

Idaho State Police

Region Five Forensic Services
209 East Lewis

Pocatello, ID 83201

Dear Ms. Cutler,

The analytical data submitted by your laboratory for the Collaborative Testing Services
blood alcohol proficiency test 16-564 has been received. Based upon the evaluation of the
reported values, your laboratory continues to be approved to perform ethyl alcohol
determinations for legal purposes. This is pursuant to the rules governing alcohol testing
mandated by IDAPA 11, Title 03, Chapter 1.

Sincerely,

Kevin Hudgens
Major
Idaho State Police Forensic Services Commander

— —
Jeremy Johnstg
Forensic Scigffist 111
Volatiles Analysis Piscipline Leader

615 W Wilbur Ave ¢ Coeur d’ Alene ID « (208) 209-8700 » FAX (208) 209-8612




uovso au1diosi(q SIsA[euy Sa[B[OA ISPURUILLIO)) SIDTAIDS OISUSIO] 291[0] 181§ OYepI

E ISHUJIOG JISUaI0]
ojsuyo[ AuaIaf

9107 ‘yLT 13quIAIA( 918 PInss]

$9$-91 "ON 1521 Aoud1a1fo4d 10y03]y poolg
$3014438 BUIIS3 [ 2411D40GD]]00) JO Uo2]dUL0D [nfSs200NMS Y} JO 1INSaL D SO

A10ID10GD’] S2D1442S IISUIL0,] 2A41,] UOISIY
291]0d 2103§’ oyYyvpJ

0] PanssI 9q 0] SANUTIUOD SUOTIBUTULIdOP [0Yod[e [e39] wiojiad 01 [eaociddy
(10°€0°11 VdvaD

3uns9 [, [04Oo[y SUILISAOL) SOy AI0JeIOqe T JISUIO] 1[0 18IS OYep]
1M 90UBpIOIdL U]

Jousan09 d0p20q
1M0 uang, "1 1PMod “A qdiey [puojo)

SOJOIAISG JISUIIO]
6£61 2ouls Suiaiog

201[04 de)S oyep]




